
From: Thomas, Adrian  
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 8:17 AM 
To: 'M Kazan' 
Cc: Callahan, Joanne; Fierman, Andrew 
Subject: Public Records Request -- Travel Detail  

 

Good morning Mr. Kazan,  

Attached you’ll find the spreadsheet prepared by the Finance Department with 
travel detail information for Mayor Myron Rosner and Councilman Frantz Pierre 
from May 2009 to February 2011.  The spreadsheet was sent to me late yesterday 
afternoon but I was unable to get it to you until this morning. My apologies for the 
delay. 

Per our Finance Department, Councilman McKenzie Fleurimond does not have any 
travel to report other than a $100 Dinner Reimbursement for The Haiti Tourism 
Development Dinner Gala on 12/4/10 which Frantz Pierre also attended. 

 I am awaiting feedback from a Mayor and Council aide with regards to your request 
for information on any future travel plans for Council.  I hope to have that 
information for you sometime today.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you 
should have questions or need further assistance.   

 Thank you,   

Adrian M. Thomas 

Administrative Assistant III 

City Clerk's Office  

City of North Miami Beach 

17011 NE 19 Avenue  

North Miami Beach, Florida 33162 

Tel. (305) 787-6001  ext. 2003 

Fax (305) 787-6026 
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